
Jeanie Bourke - RE: Stae Fire Marshall permit required? 

Richard

Thank you for your interpretation . Our office space and customer space  is well under your thresholds for 
review  

David Lloyd
Architect
Archetype, P.A. 
48 Union Wharf 
Portland, ME  04101 
Tele: (207) 772­6022 
Fax: (207) 772­4056 
Cell: (207) 831­8627
lloyd@archetypepa.com
http://www.archetype­architects.com

From: McCarthy, Richard [mailto:RICHARD.M.MCCARTHY@maine.gov] 
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 4:39 PM
To: David Lloyd
Subject: RE: permit required?

As long as there is no office space or customer space that would exceed our threshold for review, no permit 
would be required

Richard McCarthy CFI II, CFPE
Assistant State Fire Marshal
Inspections & Prevention Division
Office of State Fire Marshal
Office: (207)626­3886
Fax: (207) 287­6251
Richard.mccarthy@maine.gov

From: David Lloyd [mailto:lloyd@archetypepa.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 4:17 PM
To: McCarthy, Richard
Cc: Kevin Gough
Subject: permit required?

From: David Lloyd <lloyd@archetypepa.com>
To: "McCarthy, Richard" <RICHARD.M.MCCARTHY@maine.gov>
Date: 9/23/2014 8:30 AM
Subject: RE: Stae Fire Marshall permit required?
CC: Kevin Gough <gough@archetypepa.com>, Jeanie Bourke <jmb@portlandmaine.gov>
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Richard
We have been asked to help design a building for Canal Landing LLC. This will be a 27,000 square foot building 
one  level with a small mezzanine  used for storing and repairing recreational  boats . Will this require your 
review and approval?

Thank you 

David Lloyd
Architect
Archetype, P.A. 
48 Union Wharf 
Portland, ME  04101 
Tele: (207) 772­6022 
Fax: (207) 772­4056 
Cell: (207) 831­8627
lloyd@archetypepa.com
http://www.archetype­architects.com
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